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From: Vaden, Rachel L
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Fwd: EXTERNAL: FCC File No. 0518-EX-ST-2024
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:50:33 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing
attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Good Morning Ben! The launch slipped past the date on the original STA request, it’s now going further into the month of May. So we’re asking for additional time. The ISS schedule made
the launch slip a few weeks, I apologize I should have asked for more time in the original request.

Thank you,
Rachel Vaden

Get Outlook for iOS

From: oetech@fcc.gov <oetech@fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 6:47:28 AM
To: Vaden, Rachel L <Rachel.L.Vaden@ulalaunch.com>
Subject: EXTERNAL: FCC File No. 0518-EX-ST-2024
 

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL – Be suspicious of attachments, links, and requests for login information. *** DO NOT open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails. 

Office of Engineering and Technology

 

To: Rachel Vaden, United Launch Alliance, LLC
  rachel.l.vaden@ulalaunch.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
  Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov
   
   
Applicant: United Launch Alliance, LLC
File Number: 0518-EX-ST-2024
Correspondence Reference Number: 84569
Date of Original Email: 03/27/2024

You've been authorized to operate within these frequencies at the proposed location. What prompts your request for an additional STA?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 03/27/2024 
may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET
Experimental Licensing System [apps.fcc.gov], followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

This message is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, disclosure or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please destroy all copies of this message and its attachments and notify the sender immediately.
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